WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY

BOWLING GREEN, KENTUCKY 42101

Student Activities and Organizations MEMORANDUM

TO: Mr. Lee Murray, Director of DUC
Dr Jerry Wilder, Vice-President of Student Affairs
Mr Howard Bailey, Dean of Student Life
Mr Scott Taylor, Diregtor of Activities and Organizations

FROM: Amos E Gott, President \
Associated Student Government

SUBJECT: Associated Student Government Resolution 90-06-5
vy
DATE: March 1, 1990

The enclosed resolution concerning the final exam schedule was
passed by the Associated Student Government on February 6, 1990
Please take the time to review this resolution.

A formal response is requested from you within two weeks
stating the possibility of enacting this resolution. After the
two week period, the response will be reported to Congress
At that time, Congress will decide what steps to take next

If you have any questions concerning the resolution, please
feel free to call the author or me.

AEG: rw
Yol Thomas C Meredith



WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY

BOWLING GREEN, KENTUCKY 42101

Student Activities and Organizations MEMORANDUM

T Dr. Robert Haynes, Vice President of Academic Affairs
Dr. Ronnie Sutton, Dean of Scholastic Development

FROM: Amos E. Gott, President
Associated Student Government

SUBJECT : Associated Student Government Resolution 90-06-5S

DATE : March 19, 1990
vy

The enclosed resolution concerning the final exam schedule was
passed by the Associated Student Government on February 6, 1990.
Please take time to review this resolution

A formal response is requested from you within two weeks
stating the possibility of enacting this resolution After the
two week period,,the response will be reported to Congress.

At that time, Congress will decide what steps to take next.

If you have any questions concerning the resolution, please
feel Tree to call the author or me

AEG:Trw
RicH Thomas C Meredith
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